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s Los Alamos National Laboratory
‘rq LOS Alqmos P.O. Box 1663, MS M969
=Y NATIONAL LABORATORY Los Alamos, NM 87545
505-667-8160

EPC-Waste Management Programs
Symbol: EPC-DO: 23-079
Date: March 3, 2023
LA-UR: 23-21879

Mr. Dave Cobrain, Acting Chief
Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6313

Subject: Hazardous Waste Treatability Study Report for Calendar Year 2022
Dear Mr. Cobrain:

This letter reports hazardous waste treatability studies for calendar year (CY) 2022 at the Los Alamos
National Laboratory (LANL), EPA ID# NM0890010515 for the United States Department of Energy
(DOE) National Nuclear Security Administration Los Alamos Field Office (NA-LA), and Triad National
Security, LLC (Triad). Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations [40 CFR] § 261.4(f)(9) requires
annual reporting of treatability studies conducted during the previous calendar year.

No treatability studies were conducted at LANL by NA-LA/Triad during CY 2022 and there are no
studies proposed for CY 2023. Should treatability studies be proposed for CY 2023, a notice of intent to

conduct a study will be prepared and submitted to your office at least 45 days prior to beginning the
study, as required by 40 CFR § 261.4(f)(1).

Please contact Patrick L. Padilla at (505) 412-0462 or by email at plpadilla@lanl.gov if you have
questions.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by JESSICA
JESSICA MOSELEY (Affiliate)

MOSELEY (Affiliate) Date: 2023.03.03 09:45:12
-07'00"

Jessica Moseley
Group Leader

IM:PLP:AMM

Copy: Dave Cobrain, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, dave.cobrain@env.nm.gov
Neelam Dhawan, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, neelam.dhawan@env.nm.gov
Siona Briley, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, siona.briley@env.nm.gov
Mitchell Schatz, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, mitchell.schatz@env.nm.gov
Caitlin Martinez, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, caitlin.martinez(@env.nm.gov
Theodore A. Wyka, NA-LA, theodore.wyka@nnsa.doe.gov
Stephen Hoffman, NA-LA, stephen.hoffman@nnsa.doe.gov

e
NS
An Equal Opportunity Employer / Managed by Triad National Security, LLC, for the U.S. Department of Energy’s NNSA National Nuclear Security Adinistration



Dave Cobrain, NMED-HWB
EPC-D0O-23-079

P. Erika Baeza-Wisdom, NA-LA, erika.wisdom@nnsadoe.gov
Jason Saenz, NA-LA, jason.saenz(@nnsa.doe.gov

Karen E. Armijo, NA-LA, karen.armijo@nnsa.doe.gov
Adrienne L. Nash, NA-LA, adrienne.nash@nnsa.doe.gov
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Jennifer E. Payne, Triad, EPC-DO, jpayne@lanl.gov
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Cecilia Trujillo, Triad, EPC-WMP, ceciliat@lanl.gov
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Mr. Dave Cobrain, Acting Chief
Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6313

Subject: Hazardous Waste Treatability Study Report for Calendar Year 2022
Dear Mr. Cobrain:

This letter reports hazardous waste treatability studies for calendar year (CY) 2022 at the Los Alamos
National Laboratory (LANL), EPA ID# NM0890010515 for the United States Department of Energy
(DOE) National Nuclear Security Administration Los Alamos Field Office (NA-LA), and Triad National
Security, LLC (Triad). Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations [40 CFR] § 261.4(f)(9) requires
annual reporting of treatability studies conducted during the previous calendar year.

No treatability studies were conducted at LANL by NA-LA/Triad during CY 2022 and there are no
studies proposed for CY 2023. Should treatability studies be proposed for CY 2023, a notice of intent to
conduct a study will be prepared and submitted to your office at least 45 days prior to beginning the
study, as required by 40 CFR § 261.4(f)(1).

Please contact Patrick L. Padilla at (505) 412-0462 or by email at plpadilla@lanl.gov if you have
questions.
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JESSICA MOSELEY (Affliate)
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Group Leader
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